Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
Del Pilar-Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City

(08822Y724615, (088)8564454/ Fax (088)8564524

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. [l . s 2016
To: Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Division Office Personnel

-

From: CHERRY L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V

Schools Ditvision Superintendent
e

Subject: O NTATION ON THE CONDUCT OF SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL.
LAN ADJUSTMENT

Date: February 12, 2016

1. To prepare for the Senior High School Plan Adjustment, there will be an orientation
for the said activity on February 16, 2016 at 8:00 o’clock in the morning at the Division

Oftice Conference Hall, Cagayan de Oro City.

2. Participants to this orientation are the Education Program Supervisors, Public Schools
District Supervisors and Division Oftice Personnel.

3. Traveling expenses and food shall be charged against local funds subject to the usual
accounting and auditing, rules and regulations.

4 Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum 1s desired.
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